THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,
of A A SKA and Economic Development
L ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE
GOVERNOR MICHAEL J. DUNLEAVY 550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501
Main: 907.269.0350

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE:  November 12, 2019
FROM: Erika McConnell, Director RE: Consent Agenda — New & Transfer
Applications

A. 1666 Pepper Mill, LLC: Pepper Mill, LLC
No Premises, Anchorage
License: Beverage Dispensary
From Irwin Development Group, LLC, DBA Irwin Development

Transfer of ownership and DBA change.

Local governing body action: Municipality of Anchorage does not protest
Approvals: Department of Labor Worker’s Compensation, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: complete

B. 5841 Sea Star: Alaska Travel Adventures, Inc.
Alaska Waters
License: Common Carrier — Vessel Seasonal

New license application.
Background investigations: complete

C. 5842 North Star: Alaska Travel Adventures, Inc.
Alaska Waters
License: Common Carrier — Vessel Seasonal

New license application.
Background investigations: complete

D. 5863 Carnival Spirit: Carnival License Holdings Limited
Alaska Waters
License: Common Carrier — Vessel Seasonal

New license application.
Background investigations: complete

E. 5864 Carnival Miracle: Carnival Licensing Holdings Limited
Alaska Waters

License: Common Carrier — Vessel Seasonal

New license application.
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Background investigations: complete
F. 5866 Star Breeze: Windstar Cruises Marshall Islands, LLC
Alaska Waters

License: Common Carrier — Vessel Seasonal

New license application.
Background investigations: complete



